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Ensor, Eugene R.

From: Jason M Klocker <Jason.M.Klocker@jci.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Ensor, Eugene R.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Security for Modular trailers

Good afternoon Eugene, 
In follow up to our conversation, please note the following solution.  It turns out, we won’t need the isolated security 
network infrastructure but rather will be able to achieve general motion detection via a wireless means only, simplifying 
the solution. 
 
For each modular facility, JCI will provide three (3) area motion detectors as a wireless extension of the campus 
Centurion System.  These signals will be transmitted to Building 66 via a wireless repeater capable of reaching the 
required distances.  JCI will furnish the motion sensors, wireless repeater and the labor necessary to complete the 
installation and setup as well as the labor necessary to remove the equipment at a later date; approximately 6 months 
when the facilities are no longer needed.  A budget for each facility is estimated at $6,800. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks, Gene! 
 
 
Jason Klocker 
Account Executive, Security & Fire 
 
Johnson Controls 
3413 Gateway Blvd. 
Sioux Falls, SD 57106 
C: 605‐929‐7627 
F: 605‐361‐6773 
E: Jason.m.klocker@jci.com 
 

 
 

From: Ensor, Eugene R. <Eugene.Ensor@va.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:24 PM 
To: Jason M Klocker <Jason.M.Klocker@jci.com> 
Subject: Security for Modular trailers 
 
Jason, 
 
Any thoughts on how to secure  three (3) modular trailers?  Trailers will be on campus 6 months or so for training on 
computers.  Thanks. 
 
Gene 
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Gene R. Ensor 
PM/COR 1  
Facilities General Engineer 
Black Hills Health Care System, VAMC 
500 North 5th Street 
Hot Springs, SD 57747 

  605.745.2000 x 2‐2541 
605.646.3007 
Eugene.Ensor@VA.Gov 
 

 
 


